Maria Walz

From: Kate McNally

Sent: 12 October 2023 11:21 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Inquest into the death of Kumanjayi Walker - timetables for applications
Dear Maria,

| am instructed that Mr Bauwens joins the application for recusal, and adopts the submissions filed by Mr Rolfe
(including in relation to the Yuendumu visit and the claim of legal professional privilege to oppose release of documents
based on an alleged solicitor/client relationship), and the making of the NPO order this week as explored in my
submissions filed last night.

Kind regards,

Kathleen McNally - Principal Director

phone:_ - www.mcnallylitigation.com.au

MCNALLY & CO
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

This e-mail contains privileged and confidential information. The information in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressee and those authorised to
view this e-mail and its contents by the addressee or this firm. If you are not an authorised recipient, please send this firm a retum e-mail and delete the e-mail
and its contents. Copying any of this e-mail or dissemination of any information in this e-mail without authorisation could be an illegal use of confidential
information.

From: Luke Officer
Sent: Friday, 6 October 2023 1:39 PM

To: Maris l:
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